

BURLINGAME AYSO BOARD MEETING MINUTES							
DATE:	March 13, 2019	LOCATIO	N:	Burlingame Rec Center			
гіме:	7:30pm- 9:00am	PREPAR	ED BY:	Nick Skelton, Secretary			
PURPO	DSE: Regular scheduled meeting of General Board	d to administ	er 2019 S	eason			
	A	TTENDANCE					
ATT:	NAME	ATT:	NAME				
\boxtimes	Heather Gates, Regional Commissioner		Emily N	Ma-Dotson, U16/U19 DC			
	Jacquie Haggerty, Asst RC & U12DC		Cheste	r Rice, U14 DC			
	Trent Wright, Regional Treasurer		Kerry Ch	nan-Laddaran, U12 DC			
\boxtimes	Alex Wong, Incoming Regional Treasurer		Mina C	ima, U10 DC			
\boxtimes	Jean Gordon, Regional Registrar		Amy Fl	anzer, U10 DC			
	Eliot Alfi, Regional Safety Director		Priscilla	a Fong, U08 DC			
\boxtimes	Jim Brogan, Regional CVPA		Open,	U08 DC			
	Darren Adkinson, Regional Referee Admin		Christii	na Tsui, U7 DC			
	Duff Beach, Regional Coach Admin Open, U7 DC						
	Rick Sandor, Asst. Referee Admin		Lorie R	akstins, U5/6 Schoolyard/Jamboree coordinator			
	Nick Skelton, Regional Secretary		Alex Ra	akstins-Palladino, U5/6 co-coordinator			
	George Atkinson, Auditor		Medin	a Begic, U4 Playground coordinator			
\boxtimes	Mina Cima, Field Director		Will Ev	ans, Coach Instructor & Assistant Fields Dir.			
	Gary Rainville, Uniform/Equipment Coordinator		Rick Qu	uintana, Dir. Ref. Assessment			
	Emily Ma-Dotson, Photo/Fiesta Coordinator		Bill Clif	ford, Webmaster			
	Andrea Pappajohn, Recycling Coordinator		Aleks I	Krumins (Winter Coordinator)			
A- (CALL TO ORDER- Meeting Start – 7:30pm. Attendees are a	as indicated a	above.				
B- (GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS						
	Congrats and well wishes to 10UB Lean Green Machine, who will be competing at Western States Championship on 3/16 in Lakeside, CA						
C - 1	CALENDAR REVIEW [Refer to Calendar]						

April 27 (PM), May 4 (AM), May 18 (PM) are the planned Registration Dates

See Goggle doc and Agenda for full details.

No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
3-01	\$25/volunteer and \$2.50/player fees are coming to cover background checks. Few regions are asking their volunteers to pay individually for the volunteer fee. Rough estimate that it would take Burlingame \$10/player to cover our expected volunteer fees	AW	3/12	OPEN
3-02	HG proposed and DA seconded increasing the rates to \$210 (\$170 for early bird) for Burlingame residents. Scholarships and non-resident rates reflect increases as well. All in favor. Motion passed.	AW	3/12	CLOSED
3-03	Alex Wong, Heather Gates, Jacqueline Haggarty, Michael Cassidy approved by board to be co-signers on Burlingame Region 63's accounts	AW	3/12	CLOSED

No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
1-01	Discussion of recruiting refs, incentives, training, distribute evenly at 10U for CVP; special early registration? Schedule a training a week immediately after last registration.	JG	01/26	OPEN
1-02	Seeking hard close date for registration. Work back form calendar for start of season. Propose 6/30 then waitlist after than.	JG	01/26	OPEN
	[Update 3/12/19] Jean confirmed the hard close on 6/30. Registrations after that point will be only as available and performed in batches.			
1-03	Refund policy: Jean to take on rewriting it. Heather to review and approve.	JG	01/26	OPEN

F-	COACH/PARENT VOLUNTEER ORIENTATION MEETING			
No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
Х	х	х	Х	Х

G- OPEN	NING DAY			
No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
3-01	BHS Stadium has reserved for opening day parade	??	3/12	CLOSED

H- VOL	H- VOLUNTEER CELEBRATION					
No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS		
1/01	Volunteer recognition dinner: Alternatives? Block party with BBQ and jumpy houses? Rent a park where there's more room? Soccer movie in the park? Emily willing to sign up. Oct. 6?	HG	01/26	OPEN		

I- EQUIPN	I- EQUIPMENT DIRECTOR					
No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS		
2018-10-01	Need to order new nets for small goals at Murray. HG to send details to GR	GR	10/19/18	OPEN		
х	x	х	х	Х		

J- FIELDS DIRECTOR						
ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS			
Need a new drop box for game cards at Murray	GR	10/10/18	OPEN			
Field Locks. Good in theory (ability to manage AY, BSC and occasional rental	HG	1/26/19	OPEN			
use) but can be a pain to grant access. Big update to software in November.						
Admin does get notified of low battery level in locks. Need new admin for						
system; will require input / training from BB.						
	ITEM Need a new drop box for game cards at Murray Field Locks. Good in theory (ability to manage AY, BSC and occasional rental use) but can be a pain to grant access. Big update to software in November. Admin does get notified of low battery level in locks. Need new admin for	ITEM Need a new drop box for game cards at Murray GR Field Locks. Good in theory (ability to manage AY, BSC and occasional rental use) but can be a pain to grant access. Big update to software in November. Admin does get notified of low battery level in locks. Need new admin for system; will require input / training from BB.	ITEM Need a new drop box for game cards at Murray Field Locks. Good in theory (ability to manage AY, BSC and occasional rental use) but can be a pain to grant access. Big update to software in November. Admin does get notified of low battery level in locks. Need new admin for system; will require input / training from BB.			

No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
01-02	Update from Tim. Take what you need, not more, give back what you don't	HG	1/26/19	CLOSE
01 02	use. Some of the conflict was from inadvertent double scheduling. Want to get	110	1/20/13	CLOSEL
	ahead of the situation in the fall. Fall reservations begin in April/May, wants to			
	get field scheduler trained and up to speed.			
01-03		HG	1/26/19	OPEN
01-03	Tim reiterated: no chairs, no food at Murray. Looking to hire a field marshal.	по	1/26/19	OPEN
	Policy suggestion: refs can ask parents if they want. But they can tell			
	coaches to fix the issue and perhaps not start or restart the game until			
01.01	it's handled. Need to train (and warn) the coaches.		1/26/10	ODEN
01-04	Need a new fields director. Mina has volunteered but it is a big task. HG to	HG	1/26/19	OPEN
04.05	see if JB or Will Evans can help. Lori to coordinate field lining.		04/26	00511
01-05	Recognition of field liners who did it all season. Consider recruiting older	HG	01/26	OPEN
	players to line the fields. Is there a way to provide them scholarships or			
	recognition? Kids need service hours. To discuss with city the idea of them			
_	doing initial lining and AYSO handling week to week lining.			
K- REG	GIONAL CVPA/ VOLUNTEERS & REGIONAL SAFETY			
	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
No				
1-01	Volunteer background check fee: Region will have to pay \$25 for every	01/26	HG	OPEN
3-01	volunteer. Cost needs to be spread across the region We are requiring one referee be affiliated with each 10U team. How do we	3/12	??	OPEN
3-01	count coaches who are registered referees? Need to decide this before the	3/12	::	OFLIN
	season starts.			
L- REG	SIONAL REFEREE ADMINISTRATION			
No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
1-01	CVP: Darren proposes requiring one ref per team, much like we do with	DA	01/26	OPEN
	coaches. Not enough coaches? No team. We'd drop teams if we don't have at			
	least one ref for each team. This is an adjunct to CVP program. Signups still			
	need training, still have to ref games and achieve CVP points. Executive board			
	voted to approve.			
	Action item: CVP			
3-01	Referee team asked if the Burlingame Cup schedule could be stretched to	DB	3/12	OPEN
	allow better referee coverage. DB and Alex (Wong?) to propose a plan,			
	looking at field availability, game length and number of games			
AA \A/EI	D COMMUNICATIONS (DDOJECT MANACEMENT 9 MSI [mysosocioogus som])			
	B COMMUNICATIONS (PROJECT MANAGEMENT & MSL[mysoccerleague.com]) ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
No				
X	X	Х	Х	Х
	GIONAL COACH ADMINISTRATION			
N- REG				STATUS
N- REG	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	JIAIUS
	ITEM X	ACTION x	X	X
No				
No x	ISION COORDINATORS			Х
No x	x			

No	ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
1-01	A few field issues, including access to locks. Lots of rescheduling, perhaps because season started a little earlier. AYSO tournament conflict in Twin Creeks in February. Otherwise teams seem competitive. Treasurer needs single check per team, vetted by Winter Select coordinator. Rec Dept to confirm field costs. Uniform costs in hand.	AC	01/26	CLOSED
3-01	AK reported that Burlingame earned four medals, two 1st place for 9UG and 11UG and two 2nd place for 10UG and 12UG. No sportsmanship medals this year. Good group of coaches, many returning players, no discipline issues reported. Murray turf a huge plus for running the Select program; goals and locks issues. Referee coverage at 100%. A lot of games had to be rescheduled, partly due to field scheduling snafu as well as a separate AYSO tourney that took place in February	AK	3/12	CLOSED

Q- GENER	AL ITEMS ITEM	ACTION	DATE	STATUS
2017-11-2	Photo Day Pictures. Quality from Ultimate Exposures seemed lower than in previous years (paper flimsier; over-saturated colors; less focused). Also buddy pictures were not separated out into different divisions (all came to Emily). Mailing to player homes was good. Next year consider putting out to bid again and getting samples to gauge paper and photo quality. Action: GR to send RFP to vendors.	AII	11/14/17	OPEN
	Update: 5/15: Giving Ultimate Exposures another try with feedback to improve from last year.			
2018-12-01	Photo Day Feedback - The feedback on photo day was that Ultimate Exposures was disorganized and the quality of the photos was poor compared to the prior photo provider. Discussed getting RFP from other vendors for 2019 season (see note above the 2017 – also poor experience with Ultimate) [Update 3/12/19]	GR	12/4/18	OPEN
	Shooting Stars will be engaged to do the Photo Day in 2019, targeting 9/15 with make-up day to be determined			
1-01	Recruiting for open Board Positions. Mina becoming field director; Alex getting final treasurer training needed for EXPO; Nikki Armstrong replacing Darren as RRA; Darren becoming ARRA; Lori to take on field lining coordination Seeking: - more referee trainers; - lots of DCs - chief recognition officer – poll coaches and refs on who did a great job and send recognition notes; - Volunteer coordinator - photo day coordinator	HG	01/26	OPEN
	[Update 3/12/19] • Kerry has agreed to take on the role of Chief Recognition Officer • Emily has agreed to coordinate the revamped Volunteer Appreciation event, targeting 10/6			